

RE: Mock bills

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 20:36:43 -0500

Excellent. Print it on a piece of coloured paper for the kits, please!

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 8:21 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Mock bills

Ministry has drafted a disclaimer for the bill comparison, below

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 8:14 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Mock bills

Here you go.

Through the Fair Hydro Plan, a residential consumer using 750 kWh per month connected to Toronto Hydro would save 25%. There will some variance across the province due to differences in consumption (i.e., a consumer with electric heat would likely receive a greater reduction). Delivery rates also vary depending on the local distribution company. As an example, a sample bill from Alectra has been provided.

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 7:23 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Mock bills

Worried we won't have much time between this meeting and the next, but have a request...Atel was wondering if we could draft a sort of "disclaimer" explaining the context of these bills when they're shared with media.

In our disclaimer, we're hoping we could cover the following points:

- A) This sample is provided by alectra. Bills will look different by Idc
- B) The reduction here is 28%. Average across the province is 25% - households will fall above and below based mostly on usage profiles, and eligibility for other programs.

Flexible on the language, but just want to provide some context to make this understandable.

Let me know if this is something we could work on?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:37 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Mock bills

Kk perfect. Also, I'm following up with them on those two points

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:31 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Mock bills

Hi David,

Regulatory line I think they meant for the December 2016 bill to be \$5.45, not \$5.54, if so it's good.
Also, we aren't sure why the delivery line changed?

Happy to chat after this.

Keley

On Mar 1, 2017, at 4:51 PM, Martin, Eric (ENERGY) <Eric.Martin@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Keley,

Please see below.

David – Keley is the best person to coordinate rate mitigation work until otherwise stated. Cheers!

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 4:50 PM
To: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Mock bills
Importance: High

Hey Eric, update: We are planning on using only the attached pair of alectra bills. Would be great to get them factchecked.

Let me know if the background calculations are needed to do this properly.

(We have not yet received the drafts from Hydro One. Once we see their three sample customers, I'll let you know if we are making a decision to use any of them)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tamar Heisler <tamar.heisler@alectrautilities.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)

Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Subject: Mock bills

Sample bills.

Let me know what you think if there's anything else we can do.

T

Tamar Heisler
Director, Government and Industry Relations
Alectra Utilities Corporation
Mobile: 416-258-4538

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), and may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

This message has been sent to you by Alectra Inc. or one of its subsidiaries, 2185 Derry Road West, Mississauga, Ontario L5N 7A6. If you do not wish to receive further electronic messages from us, click [here](#) to unsubscribe.

Note: If you unsubscribe, we may, in limited circumstances, continue to provide you with communications such as safety or power outage information, under the implied consent provisions of Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL).

<Residential Bill - December 2016.pdf>

<Residential Bill - July 2017.pdf>